Hersley, Jean

From: Keen, Shelley

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 7:30 AM

To: Hersley, Jean

Subject: FW: Elk Creek 2017 Water Level Monitoring Report (IDWR Permit 61-12090)
Attachments: Elk Creek WL Data for 2017 Report.xlsx

Jean,

The attachment is the updated monitoring report for 61-12090. Last year you profiled the report as an Excel document
and just put a memo in the file. Let’s do that again.

Thanks.

Shelley

From: Sean Albertson [mailto:Salbertson@spfwater.com])

Sent: Monday, April 09, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Keen, Shelley <Shelley.Keen@idwr.idaho.gov>

Cc: Roxanne Brown <RBrown@spfwater.com>

Subject: RE: Elk Creek 2017 Water Level Monitoring Report (IDWR Permit 61-12090)

Shelley,

Here is a version of the Elk Creek water level data with a much smaller file size. The previous version had empty cells
included which were making the file much larger and likely caused the attachment size exceedance. Let me know if you
have trouble opening this version.

Thanks,
Sean

From: Sean Albertson

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 10:57 AM

To: 'shelley.keen@idwr.idaho.gov' <shelley.keen@idwr.idaho.gov>

Cc: Roxanne Brown <RBrown@spfwater.com>; 'bwhitaker@woodserickson.com' <bwhitaker@woodserickson.com>;
'nsemanko@parsonsbehle.com' <nsemanko@parsonsbehle.com>

Subject: Elk Creek 2017 Water Level Monitoring Report (IDWR Permit 61-12090)

Shelley,

The Elk Creek 2017 Water Level Monitoring Report is attached along with a spreadsheet of the site data. Please feel free
to contact either myself or Roxanne Brown with any questions.

Thanks,
Sean

Sean T. Albertson, EIT | Associate Engineer
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